



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name HOLDEN-ALFRED THABES

Service Number

173-34-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address -- 520 LAUREL STREET

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-17

7-31-17

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

7-31-17

2-23-18

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-23-18

3-14-18

USS WISCONSIN

3-14-18

4-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-4-18

4-18-18

Remarks: USS WINCHESTER

4-18-18

1-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS

283

Date Discharge 8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXX Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name HOLDEN-ARTHUR EDWARD

Service Number 173-34-29

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE-A-

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town MONTEVIDEO

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-2-18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA-PA.

9-10-18

9-21-18

CARPENTER'S MATE

-AVIATION-

72

NAVAL AIR STATION

KEY WEST FLA.

9-21-18

11-11-18

CARPENTER'S MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION-

71

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 7-1-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTER'S MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name **HOLDORF-FRED AUGUST**

Service Number

173-32-43~~ENROLL~~Enrolled at **ENROLLING OFFICE SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**Date **7-26-18**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 7 MOS.**Rate **BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS**U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1127 WILLIAMS STREET**Town **WINONA**

K

County **WINONA**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NAVY YARD
PUGET SOUND WASH.**7-26-18****11-11-18****BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS****108**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **XXXXXX**Place **Inactive Duty****3-19-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.**Rating at Discharge **BLACKSMITH
2 CLASS**

Name ~~XXXX~~ HOLDORF-JOHN CARL

Service Number

173-32-44

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 4-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 1127 WILLIAMS STREET

Town WINONA

State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-1-18

9-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

9-3-18

10-4-18

USS YORKTOWN

10-4-18

10-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

10-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

153

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty9-25-19 USS MOUNT VERNON
HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HOLES-CLARA ANSBORO

Service Number 415-16-17

~~Enlisted~~ - APPOINTED~~Enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. CLOUD MINN.

Date 3-7-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate NURSE

Home Address ---

Town ST. CLOUD
State MINN.

K

County STEARNS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEWPORT
R.I.

4-6-17

7-9-17

NURSE

94

Remarks:

RESIGNED

Date Discharge 7-9-17

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name HOLIAN-CARL RUDOLPH

Service Number

173-35-30

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MAYNARD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIP'S COOK

35

1-1-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK
4 CLASS

75

SHIP'S COOK

3 CLASS

138

SHIP'S COOK

2 CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

12-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

COMMISSARY STEWARD
Rating at Discharge

Name HOLIEN=ELMER ARTHUR

Service Number 173-35-36

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 5212 KNOX AVENUE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

8-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

58

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-13-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

9-13-18

10-8-18

USS WILKES

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-18-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place In (Duty)

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HOLLEN-AMOS**Service Number **173-40-40**

Enlisted

at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**E ~~XXXX~~Date **6-5-17**

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

60 WINNIPEG AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.**K**County **---**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHAI PA.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS GEORGIA

6-5-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

2-1-18

2-1-18

4-4-18

4-4-18

5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

118

123

222

61

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATIONPlace ~~XXXXXX~~ Outy**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

N16-GEC

Name HOLLEY, William Wallace
Birth (date) 31 Aug 1890
(place) E. Grand Forks, Minn.
Enrolled at 11-8-19
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 614 Dover Ave.,
East Grand Forks, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

5-15-17; To Nav. Training Station
Great Lakes, Ill. for
assignment to duty in the
Naval Hospital.

5-19-17; Det. Naval Hospital, Great
Lakes, Ill. to examination
(over)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-11-17	Lt. (jg)	Prov
9-5-17	Discharged	U.S.N.R.F.
9-6-17	Lt. (jg)	U.S.N.
3-13-18	Attained rank of Lt. (T)	from 2-1-18
11-7-19	Resigned	U.S.N.
11-8-19	Lt. (MC)	Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive
11-8-19	Lt. (jg)(MC)	Conf U.S.N.R.F.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

for appointment as Asst. Surgeon U.S. Navy, Naval
Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill.

9-17-17; Continue present duty at Naval Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill.
5-16-18; Det. Nav. Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill. to U.S. Naval
Forces Operating in European waters for assignment to duty.

Name HOLLIDAY- PRESTON HONN

Service Number

173-42-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-21-18

XXX

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXF.

Home Address

2443 BLAISDELL AVENUE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

1-11-19

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

169

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

5

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACIST'S MATE
3 CLASS

Name HOLLISTER-DONALD JOHN

Service Number 173-44-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U.S.N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1218 NEWTON AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

165

19

Remarks:

Date of Discharge 2-5-19 NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

Place Inactive Duty

NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOLLISTER- WILLIAM ARTHUR

Service Number 175-44-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
XCS.N.W.C.

Home Address 2018 HAMLINE AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NEW MEXICO

5-3-17

1-1-18

1-1-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

29

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

304

PHARMACIST'S MATE

3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-18 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

PHARMACIST'S MATE

Place Indefinite Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HOLLO-RAYMOND MAURICE

Service Number 173-42-62

Enlisted
at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --- County --- Town MARSHALL

K State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREATLAKES ILL.

5-28-18

9-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-12-18

10-13-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

67

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-0-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLM-ALF JUSTIN

Service Number 173-45-87

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~UX~~N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WINDOM

K

County

COTTONWOOD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

174

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HOLM-HANS OLAI

Service Number 173-45-12

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XX F.

Home Address

Town

CLARKFIELD

K

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

6-1-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLKVA.

10-17-17

12-23-17

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS197
331

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXXty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNER'S MATE
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Approved: 10/10/11

Name: HOLM-HAROLD

Service Number 173-45-13

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance: 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXX R.F.

Home Address: ---

County ---

Town PRESTON
State MINN.

K

Served at:

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

3-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

358

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-14-18

7-26-18

ELECTRICIAN

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

7-26-18

8-16-18

3 CLASS-RADIO-

109

OFFICE OF DISTRICT

COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-16-18

10-11-18

US SUB-CHASER NO.52

10-11-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-14-19 RECEIVING STATION AT

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Place Ind XXXXX

PEARL HARBOR T.H.

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

Name HOLM-HENRY LOUIS

Service Number 173-45-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-19-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
O.S., R.F.

Home Address 205 SECOND STREET SOUTH

Town MOORHEAD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-19-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

12-27-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

CHARLESTON S.C.

SEAMAN

71

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-8-18

USS KANSAS

3-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place XXXXX Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOLM-ROY FREDERICK

Service Number 173-45-30

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-13-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address 2011 SOUTH 7TH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MAINE

5-13-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

1-3-18

1-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

COXSWAIN

80

243

183

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HOLMAN-IRA HENRY

Service Number 173-27-68

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address --- County --- Town GUTHRIE
State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.
USS FLORIDA

5-9-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

71

347

133

7-19-17

10-11-17

10-11-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name HOLMAN-ROSS THOMAS

Service Number 173-27-95

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 2-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XX R. F.

Home Address ---

Town SAUK CENTER

K

County

STEARNS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-6-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

USS SAN DIEGO

4-18-17

9-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

47

USS BUITENZORG

9-9-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

61

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

304

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-3-19 USS HARTFORD

Place XXXXX

CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HOLMAN-RUSSELL JR.

Service Number 173-27-97

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO- ~~XXX~~ N.

Home Address

3652 NICOLLET AVENUE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

3-25-18

5-1-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

5-1-18

5-14-18

OFFICE OF DISTRICT

COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

231

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-16-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty BOSTON MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Enlistment Number (2000)

Name HOLMAN-THOMAS SPENCER

Service Number 173-28-01

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-3-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4708 BRYANT AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST'S MATE

131

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-23-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST'S MATE

Name HOLMBERG-HAROLD JULIUS

Service Number 173-44-63

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

WATERTOWN

State

MINN.

K

County CARVER

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-5-19 USS PRINCETON NAVAL TRAINING

Place Inactive Duty

CAMP-SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLMBERG-WALTER

Service Number 173-44-77

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date

1-2-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

BAY VIEW HEIGHTS

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

K

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-27-17

SEAMAN

217

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-27-17

5-5-17

MACHINIST'S MATE

143

USS E.B. DENNIS

5-5-17

12-27-17

MACHINIST'S MATE

30

NAVAL AIR STATION

NORFOLK VA.

12-27-17

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINIST'S
MATE

194

Remarks:

Date

Dis ~~XXX~~ 1-30-19 USS GRANITE STATE

Place

Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name HOLMES-EARL MORTON

Service Number 173-41-05

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Date YEOMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 328 NORTH 43RD AVENUE WEST
County ST. LOUISTown DULUTH
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served As

No. Days

SECTION SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-19-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

8-21-17 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name HOLMES-HAROLD LIONEL

Service Number 173-47-97

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address ---

Town ST. LAZARE

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

6

150

133

Remarks:

Rate Dis XXXXX 3-19-19 SEAPLANE SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name HOLMES-JAMES WILLIS

Service Number 173-46-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-29-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 4124 QUEEN AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS95
10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLMES-THOMPSON WELLS

Service Number 173-47-72

Enlisted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 9-13-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U. S. N.
XXS. N. R. F.

Home Address 2823 WEST 2ND STREET

To DULUTH

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-13-17

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

110

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

-RADIO-

151

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

-RADIO-

138

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

-RADIO-

5

Remarks

Date Discharge

7-31-20 USS ISHERWOOD

Place Relative Duty

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge
ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
-RADIO-

Revised Order No. 1000

Name: HOLMGREN-ARTHUR TELMAN

Service Number: 173-48-52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date: 7-20-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance: 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate: LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address: 504 BISMARCK AVENUE EAST

Town: FERGUS FALLS

County: --

State: MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
USS MINNEAPOLIS

7-20-17

8-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

196

8-25-17

2-14-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 283

2-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge: 6-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Place: (no)XX-000 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

(Rating at Discharge)

Typed Name: ARTHUR TELMAN

Name HOLMGREN- ERNFRED GUSTAVE

Service Number 173-48-55

L-XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1234 SHERBURNE AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

K

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-14-18 11-11-18 MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

150

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Litho. Form 10-18-17

Name: HOLMGREN- EVERT ARCHER

Service Number 173-48-56

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

Home Address

K

County

CHICAGO

Town CHICAGO CITY

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~ H.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO- 163

Remarks

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

2-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-
Rating at Discharge

Name HOLMGREN-GILBERT HERMAN

Service Number 173-48-39

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

K

County

CARVER

Town

WATERTOWN

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SEATTLE WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Discharge

SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLMGREN-GOOTERD

Service Number 172-46-50

Enlisted

(X)(X)

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

8-19-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ROUTE NO. 6 BOX 4

K

County

--

Town

HENNING

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-29-17

8-3-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-3-17

10-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

448

USS MAINE

10-17-17

3-22-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

24

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-22-18

9-9-18

USS DENT

9-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

(X)(X)(X)

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLMÖREN-REUBEN EVALD

Service Number 173-48-70

En~~At~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~NY~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town RANDALL

K

County MORRISON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

Remarks:

Date ~~OK 8-16-19~~ 8-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

WIG-MTW

Name Holmgren, Walter Leslie
Birth (date) 18 Feb 1897
(place) Minneapolis Minn
Enrolled at 4-25-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 2729 Elliott Ave So
Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank: Ens (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment:

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank confirmed or provisional)
3-1-19 Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 5-9-19 Navy Aux Rec New York NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Name HOLMQUIST-ARTHUR

Service Number 175-48-73

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-17-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE-A-

U.K.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address R. NO. 1

Town MAPLE PLAIN
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-17-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR

CARPENTER'S MATE

-AVIATION-

45

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

CARPENTER'S MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION

163

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

10-18-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD B FRANCE

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged 2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CARPENTER'S MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HOLMQUIST-CARL HENRY

Service Number 173-48-75

Enlisted

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-1-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

Town

MAPLE PLAIN

State

MINN.

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

141

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-1-18

9-5-18

2 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

83

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-18

11-11-18

1 CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-6-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place of Discharge NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

Name HOLMSTROM-PAUL ERNEST

Service Number 175-46-91

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 911 SIMS STREET

K

County --

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
U.S. MISSOURI

6-19-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

145

8-30-18

9-4-18

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX 9-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLSTROM- HARRY L.

Service Number

172-8-30

Enrolled at

NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE NEWPORT R.I.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address

550 CONWAY STREET

County ---

Town

ST. CLAIR

State

ILLINOIS

U.S.N.

U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

4-9-17

4-9-17

SEAMAN

581

NAVAL FORCES
NEWPORT R.I.

4-9-17

7-18-17

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

7-18-17

10-20-17

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.
SECTION BASE NO. 6

10-20-17

12-24-17

BROOKLYN N.Y.

12-24-17

2-16-18

US SUB-CHASER NO. 82

2-16-18

11-11-18

Date

XXXXXX 7-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS

Library Number 20-143

Name: HOLT - ARNOLD DANIEL
 Service Number: 175-49-91
 Entered: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.
 Enlistment: XXXX
 Date: 6-28-16
 Age at Entrance: 17 YRS. 3 MOS.
 Rate: APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address: 21 SOUTH 54TH AVENUE WEST
 City: DULUTH
 State: MINN.
 B: B
 Grade: B
 Service: B
 Date: B
 Place: B

USS NEW YORK	4-6-17	5-18-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	301
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-18-17	6-4-17	SEAMAN	283
SS ASCUTNEY	6-4-17	8-6-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	8-6-17	8-24-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NORFOLK, VA.	8-24-17	5-10-18		
SS CAROLINIAN	5-10-18	9-30-18		

- OVER -

Date: Discharge: 3-24-20
 Place: XXXXXX USS HARTFORD AT CHARLESTON S.C.
 Rating at Discharge: BOATSWAIN MATE
 2ND. CLASS

Service Number: 173-50-72

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-14-17

Enrolled at RENO STATE COLLEGE 1950
Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXS. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address _____
State DELAWARE MINN.County

From _____ To _____

[illegible]

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

332

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ DIED 2-27-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name: HOLT - ARNOLD DANIEL
 Enlistment Station: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.
 U.S. No. XXXXXX
 Date: 6-28-16
 Age at Enlistment: 17 YRS. 3 MOS.
 Rate: APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address: 21 SOUTH 54TH AVENUE WEST
 Town: DULUTH
 State: MINN.
 County: ---
 B. ---
 Days: ---

USS NEW YORK	4-6-17	5-18-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	301
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-18-17	6-4-17	SEAMAN	283
SS ASCUTNEY	6-4-17	8-6-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	8-6-17	8-24-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NORFOLK, VA.	8-24-17	5-10-18		
SS CAROLINIAN	5-10-18	9-30-18		

- OVER -

Date Discharge: 3-24-20
 Place: XXXXXX USS HARTFORD AT CHARLESTON S.C.
 Rating at Discharge: BOATSWAIN MATE 2ND. CLASS

USS CAROLINIAN

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name HOLT-HENRY HERBERT

Service Number 173-51-12

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - - -

Town NORTH BRANCH
State MINN.

K

County CHISAGO

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

137

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLT-RALPH WILLIAM

Service Number 173-50-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 2809 18TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS AGAMEMNON

4-24-17

10-12-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

169

10-12-17

11-5-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

234

11-5-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

153

CHIEF YEOMAN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-18-19 USS AGAMEMNON

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HOLTE-THORLIFT PERNT

Service Number 173-52-84

Enlisted

Enrolled 41 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-
Town DAWSON

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address R.NO.1

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIRSTATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

2-1-18

3-18-18

3-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION- 28
QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
-AVIATION- 255

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Ina ~~XX~~ City2-3-19 NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name HOLTEN-EDWIN LEONARD

Service Number

173-52-67

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

10' 9" N
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

GLENWOOD

Home Address

State

MINN.

K

County POPE

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

5-20-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

6-20-18

7-10-18

NORFOLK VA.

7-10-18

8-16-18

USS RHODE ISLAND

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 2-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HOLTER-ALFAXANDER

Service Number 173-52-06

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address: 426 SIXTH AVENUE WEST

Town DULUTH

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

156

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ 3-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~HOLTER~~-JOHN HERNEY

Service Number 173-52-93

Enlisted ~~Enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3017 PORTLAND AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17 6-12-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

335

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18 7-6-18

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18 7-29-18

USS TEXAS.

7-29-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 USS TEXAS.

Place Inc. ~~XX~~ Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name HOLTEY-HENRY MARTIN

Service Number 173-52-98

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 5-27-18

Home Address

K

County SWIFT

Town APPLETON

State MINN.

XXSEN
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

168

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

Place Inactive Duty

12-21-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLTMAN-EDDY ELOF

Service Number 173-53-12

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address BOX 651

K

County

Town WHITE BEAR LAKE
State MINN.U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS HENDERSON

4-6-17

5-23-17

5-23-17

5-28-17

5-28-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
GUNNER'S MATE
3 CLASS451
92
41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX DISCHARGE 6-5-20 USS HENDERSON
Place min XXXXX PENSACOLA FLA.Rating at Discharge GUNNER'S MATE
2 CLASS

Revised Form 20 (10-1)

Name HOLTON-ALLAN ALOYSIUS

Service Number 173-53-19

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Date 9-7-15

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N., R. F.

Home Address 270 DAYTON STREET

Town ST. PAUL

County

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

USS MAUMEE
RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.
USS LYKENS
USS ALERT

4-6-17

2-20-19

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN

360
224

2-20-19

3-23-18

3-23-18

5-25-18

5-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19 USS KITTELY
Place in ~~XXXX~~ Out CHARLESTONS.C.

Rating at Discharge BOATSWAIN'S MATE
2 CLASS

Name HOLTEN-JOHN

Service Number 173-55-49

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXN. R.F.

Home Address

Town MC INTOSH

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND
USS ALLEN

3-2-18

6-9-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS152
102

6-9-18

6-19-18

6-19-18

7-9-18

7-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXX Duty2-6-19 USS ALLEN
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOLTZ-CARL AUGUST

Service Number 173-52-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-6-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ N. B. F.

Home Address ---

Town

BROWN VALLEY

State

MINN.

K

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS RHODE ISLAND
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-17

1-17-18

1-17-18

6-15-18

6-15-18

11-11-19

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

87

92

375

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-10-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HOLTZ-WILHELM CARL

Service Number 173-52-26

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 0 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE

XXS. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 411 26TH AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-19-18

7-23-18

NAVY EXPERIMENTAL STATION

NEW LONDON CONN.

7-33-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINIST'S MATE

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS

12

133

Remarks

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Return to page 20 of 11

Name HOLTZAPPLE- JAMES WILLIAM

Service Number 156-05-92

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO.

Date 3-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

County

Town

WINWOOD LAKE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

8-8-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

8-8-17

9-4-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-4-17 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Enlistment No. 201550

Name HOLWAY-CLEON FREDERICK

Service Number 173-52-63

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 5-6-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

XXVs. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - - -

Town ALDEN

K

County - -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FREDERICK

5-6-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

189

Remarks:

Rate ~~XXXX~~ 3-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name HOLZNAGEL-FRED GOTTLIEB

Service Number 173-56-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

K

County

Town SANBORN

State MINN.

U.S.N.
U.S.N. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-20-17

4-26-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

USS NEBRASKA

7-6-17

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-10-18

8-16-18

USS LAMBERTON

8-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

61

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

117

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

120

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Hornekstad Margaret Pauline

See Estel

Name HOMER-HARRY JULIUS

Service Number 173-51-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~S.~~ R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ELY

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS VIRGINIA

7-15-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

4-2-18

4-2-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN78
243
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-15-20 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HOMME-GUNDER

Service Number 173-51-79

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
NAVY, R.F.

Home Address ---

Town PORTER
State MINN.

K

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MAINE
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS CULGOA

12-4-17

1-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

87

1-10-18

2-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

122

2-2-18

3-15-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

3-15-18

4-18-18

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19 USS CULGOA.

Place Inactive Duty BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HOMME-OSCAR ALEXANDER

Service Number 173-51-80

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. NO. 1

Town FORESTON

State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

126

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOMME- PETER GJERMUND

Service Number 173-51-81

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
~~XXX~~

Date 9-11-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

GRANITE FALLS

State

MINN.

K

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-11-17

6-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

6-19-18

8-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

SEAMAN

133

8-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNER'S MATE 3 CLASS

-AVIATION

Name HOMPE-EDWARD GORDEN

Service Number 173-51-89

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Ex~~pired

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town DEER CREEK

K

County

--

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOMPE-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
USS CHICAGO
USS N-6

6-5-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

3-7-18

3-7-18

7-19-18

7-19-18

8-14-18

8-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 118
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 290
ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS 116
-RADIO-

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-13-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place In Active Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name HOMPE-HAROLD HENRY

Service Number 173-51-90

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EM 0000

Date

6-7-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
N. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town DEER CREEK

K

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-7-17

8-22-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-22-17

9-29-17

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-29-17

12-16-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-16-17

5-3-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS.

NEW LONDON CONN.

5-3-18

7-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-2-18

7-15-18

USS CAROLA

7-15-18

9-3-18

USS BENHAM

9-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 329

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

-RADIO-

130

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

-RADIO-

63

Date Discharge

7-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name HONIUS- OSCAR EDGAR

Service Number 173-55-83

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 425 VAN BUREN STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K

County - -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOOD-LAWRENCE JOHN

Service Number 173-53-79

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address 4TH AVENUE 5TH STREET SOUTH

Town ST. CLOUD
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS RHODE ISLAND
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

4-6-17

4-17-17

11-5-18

4-17-17

11-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 13
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 118
SEAMAN 382
STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOOK-GLEN JOHN

Service Number 173-58-30

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

K

County ---

Town LAKE WILSON
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS71
79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name HOOPER-GEORGE ALEXANDER

Service Number 173-58-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3020 ALDRICH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

4-24-17

6-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-11-17

9-13-17

USS FARRAGUT

9-13-17

10-16-17

SUBMARINE BASE

COCO SOLO CANAL ZONE

10-16-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

54

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

385

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-30-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place In Duty

COCO SOLO CANAL ZONE

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HOPE-ALICE M.

Service Number 415-00-53

~~XXXX~~ at APPOINTED AT ST PAUL MINN.

Date 1-22-18

~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate NURSE

~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. F.Home Address 970 BURNS AVE.
CountyTown ST PAUL
State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

3-18-18

11-11-18

NURSE

293

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-19

Place Inad ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name HOPKINS-ARTHUR GLEN

Service Number 173-61-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 3416 FREMONT AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS GORGONA

7-5-17

7-12-17

7-12-17

7-20-17

7-20-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

47

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

223

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

122

QUARTERMASTER.

1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge .8-11-19 USS COLUMBIA

Place Inactive Duty
~~XXXXXX~~CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge

Name HOPMINS-CLARENCE MEAD

Service Number 173-61-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 9-10-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LAND SMANFOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U.S.N.
X/6/X R.F.

Home Address 1811 SECOND AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-10-17

9-18-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

171

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

9-18-17

3-2-18

ELECTRICIAN

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-2-18

3-7-18

3 CLASS-RADIO-

154

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

3-7-18

8-23-18

ELECTRICIAN

SS ARIZONAN

8-23-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS-RADIO-

102

USS ARIZONAN

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-3-19 USS ARIZONAN

Place ~~NEW YORK~~

BROOKLYN N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name HOPKINS - ELMO LEROY Service Number 173-61-19
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 3-23-18
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 4459 34TH AVE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.
 K Served at From To Served as No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
 CAPE MAY N.J.

3-25-18

4-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 QUARTERMASTER
 2 CLASS

183

NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE MAY
 N.J.

4-11-18

6-14-18

50

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
 CAPE MAY N.J.

6-14-18

8-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-15-18

8-21-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

8-21-18

9-22-18

US SUB-CHASER 253

9-22-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-25-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Name HOPKINS - EVERETTE FAY

Service Number 173-61-23

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town FAIRFAX
State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-13-18

7-25-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-25-18

11-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

151

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 7-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

Name **HOPP-CLYDE KENNETH** Service Number **173-63-40**
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-24-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **PRESTON** U. S. N. R. F.
 K County **FILLMORE** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
 BOSTON MASS.

5-24-18

7-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144
 27

7-25-18

10-14-18

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-4-19** RECEIVING SHIP AT
 Place Inactive Duty **BOSTON MASS.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name HOPPE-ELLA E.

Service Number 415-00-55

En~~XXX~~ at APPOINTED MANKATO MINN.En~~XXX~~

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address R.F.D. NO. 3

Town GOOD THUNDER
State MINN.

K

County

BLUE EARTH

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CAL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
SAN DIEGO CAL.

6-18-18

1-16-18

1-16-18

11-11-18

NURSE

516

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISCHARGED 6-18-20Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name **HOPWOOD- WARREN JACKSON**

Service Number

173-63-04

Enrolled at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL. Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2301 NEWTON AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

K

Served at

HENNEPIN

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

191

Remarks:

DISENROLLED -

Date Discharge XXXXXXXX 12-1-20 HEADQUARTERS-9TH-10TH -11TH

Place Discharge XXXXXXXX NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HORAN- JAMES THOMAS**Service Number **173-66-18**Enrolled **XXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled Date **6-27-18**Age at Entrance **26 YRS. 6 MO.**Rate **CARPENTERS MATE 3RD CLASS**U. ~~XX~~.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **34 EASTMAN AVENUE**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**County **HENNEPIN**State **MINN.**

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-2-18****11-11-18 CARPENTERS MATE
3RD CLASS****137**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **XXXXXX 2-14-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

CLASS**CARPENTERS MATE 3RD**

Name HORAN- RAYMOND

Service Number 173-66-43

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2ND CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1918 HAYES STREET N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

8-27-18

MACHINISTS MATE

108

NAVY EXPERIMENTAL STATION
NEW LONDON CONN.

8-27-18

11-11-18

2ND CLASS

Remarks:

Date Disch XXXX 8-8-19

MACHINISTS MATE 1ST
CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name HORD-HERBERT MARIUM

Service Number 173-64-01

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA.

Date

5-11-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 226

Town

FERGUS FALLS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-11-17

9-14-17

SHIPWRIGHT

174

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

9-14-17

12-24-17

CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS-AVIATION-

92

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-24-17

1-1-18

CARPENTER'S MATE
2 CLASS-AVIATION-

242

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-1-18

1-26-18

CARPENTER'S MATE
1 CLASS-AVIATION-

41

NAVAL AIR STATION

DUNKIRK FRANCE

1-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-7-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTER'S MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HOREJS-GEORGE WENDELL

Service Number 173-64-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Entered ~~XXXX~~

Date 8-3-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 1155 WEST 7TH STREET

Town ST. PAUL

County -

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-3-17

10-23-17

SUBMARINE BASE
SAN PEDRO CALIF.

10-23-17

2-25-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

332

USS TUG SEA ROVER

2-25-18

4-9-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

92

NAVAL STATION

KEY WEST FLA.

4-9-18

6-5-18

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL

KEY WEST FLA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP

Date Discharge 3-4-19 NAVY YARD

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ PUGET SOUND WASH.MACHINIST'S MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HORGAN-LANE JOHN

Service Number 173-64-31

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 5-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 228 SECOND AVENUE WEST

Town DULUTH

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100
68

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Name HORNE-ALFRED DEWEY Service Number 298-67-81

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MADISON WIS.

Enrolled Date 10-1-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 214 SOUTH PRAIRIE AVENUE

K County -- Town FAIRMONT

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT-UNIVERSITY OF
WISCONSIN-MADISON WIS.

10-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

5000

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-20-18.

Date Discharge 4-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name HORNING-FRED MELBERN

Service Number 173-68-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-12-16

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
X 19 N. R. F.

Home Address 2627 BUCHANAN STREET NORTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TEXAS

4-6-17

5-25-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

91

USS WISCONSIN

5-25-17

7-7-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

493

NAVAL STATION

NEW ORLEANS LA.

7-7-17

8-24-17

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

8-24-17

11-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW ORLEANS LA.

11-24-17 2-2-18

USS QUINCY

2-2-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-24-19 USS QUINCY

Place Inactive Duty NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HORNSETH-GARY ADOLPH

Service Number 125-89-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

~~Excluded~~

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address --

Town SPRING VALLEY

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN DIEGO CALIF.

12-5-17

1-2-18

1-2-18

1-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-19-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name HORNSETH-PHILIP JOEL

Service Number 173-69-13

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-5-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town SPRING VALLEY

K

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

5-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

USSYANTIC

5-23-17

6-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

USS ESSEX

6-11-17

8-8-17

SEAMAN

283

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

8-17-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

8-31-17

USS AGAMEMNON

8-31-17

8-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

Remarks:

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-16-18

8-31-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 9-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

USS COMFORT
FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS
BROOKLYN N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS MAUI

8-21-18

9-17-18

10-2-18

10-9-18

Name HOROVITZ-ALECK ALBERT

Service Number 173-69-33

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 156 STATE STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HERRIGAN-JOHN CHARLES

Service Number 173-69-94

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 916 GLEHART AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

I County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-20-17

7-24-18

7-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

357

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-18-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.ELECTRICIAN³ CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name HORSNELL-KENNETH GEORGE

Service Number 173-72-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 369 KING STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

11-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

USS VIRGINIA

11-8-17

1-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN

61

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-11-18

6-29-18

COXSWAIN

314

USS PLAKE PLACID

6-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HORTON-EDWARD EARLE

Service Number 173-70-54

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 76

Town STEWARTSVILLE
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS SOUTH DAKOTA

3-9-18

4-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

248

4-17-18

4-22-18

4-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

HORTON-EUGENE

Service Number

173-70-60

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

62 A 3RD STREET MORGAN PARK

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

K

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-3-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

10-5-17

10-5-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 120
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 182
SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS 91
SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-3-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

~~XXXX~~ City

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HORTON-FRANCIS ALLEN

Service Number 173-70-66

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 62 A 3RD STREET MORGAN PARK

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

K

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-18

9-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

191

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HORTON-HENRY DEAN

Service Number 173-70-85

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate -APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XX N. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town HOWARD LAKE

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS MICHIGAN

4-10-17

4-17-17

4-17-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS

165

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HORWITZ-ARTHUR ABE

Service Number 173-75-10

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 512 LYNDAL AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-19-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

118

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-11-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty NEW YORK N.Y.COPPERSMITH
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name ~~HOSETH~~-ELNAR ARTHUR

Service Number 173-75-49

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-21-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 428 DAYTON AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-21-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

72

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-11-17

12-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
-GENERAL-

273

102

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

12-3-17

5-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

5-27-18

8-6-18

Remarks PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 10-29-19 USS LEVIATHAN

Place ~~XXXXX~~ HOBOKEN N.J.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name HOSHAL-WILLIAM STANLEY

Service Number 173-75-67

Enlisted

~~54006X~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-27-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address --

Town MARBLE

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-27-17

8-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

113

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

8-16-17

9-8-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

287

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-8-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN

133

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-16-17

11-18-17

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-18-17

11-30-17

USS SAN FRANCISCO

11-30-17

12-20-17

MINE FORCE DETAIL

NEWPORT R.I.

12-20-17

3-27-18

USS ROANOKE

3-27-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOSKIN-WILLIAM ALVIN

Service Number 173-72-84

Enlisted

~~EXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address 4715 CAMDEN AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS95
10

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-28-18

11-1-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

11-1-18

11-8-18

USS CONNECTICUT

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOSKINS-ELLWOOD PIERRE

Service Number 173-72-99

Bellevue
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE

Home Address --

Town ST. CLOUD

K

County

STEARNS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UX9. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST'S MATE

131

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-28-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge MACHINIST'S MATE

Name HOSKINS-JOHN HAROLD

Service Number 173-73-12

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 428 WASHINGTON STREET

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

K

County

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS